From: Isobel Knox

To: Criffiths Tim

Cc: Jamie Hobbs

Subject: Response to final decision consultation
Date: 24 January 2014 15:35:55

Dear Tim,

British Airways is not contributing a separate response to your
consultation, but we have contributed to the ACC response, which reflects
the views of British Airways as well as the other Gatwick airlines. |
thought it might be helpful to confirm this.

Kind regards

Isobel.

This message is private and confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you have received
this message in error, please email it back to the sender and immediately permanently delete it
from your computer system. Please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or
any attachments.

British Airways may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emails, where permitted by
law, for the purposes of security and staff training and in order to prevent or detect unauthorised
use of the British Airways email system.

Virus checking of emails (including attachments) is the responsibility of the recipient.

British Airways Plc is a public limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number:
1777777. Registered office: Waterside, PO Box 365, Harmondsworth, West Drayton, Middlesex,
England, UB7 OGB.

Additional terms and conditions are available on our website: www.ba.com
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